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ABC News - www.abc.go.com   
Abernathy MacGregor - www.abmac.com  
Abila Creative Center - www.abilacreative.org  
Accenture - www.accenture.com 
Access Industries - www.accessindustries.com 
Accion New York - www.accionnewyork.org 
Acumen Fund - www.acumenfund.org  
Advocacy Project – www.advocacynet.org 
Advocates for youth - www.advocatesforyouth.org 
Aegis Defense Services -
www.aegisworld.com/index.php/careers 
AI International - www.aiinternational.co.uk 
AIG - www.aig.com  
AJ Advisors 
Akeena Solar - www.akeena.net/cm/Home.html 
Aleutian Capital Partners – www.aleutiancapital.com 
Alif Fund - www.allianceinvestment.org/Site%204/Alif.html 
Alternative Information Center (AIC) - 
www.alternativenews.org 
America India Foundation - www.aifoundation.org 
American Council on Africa - 
www.volunteermatch.org/search/org69043.jsp 
American Jewish Committee - www.ajc.org 
Americas Society/Council of the Americas - 
www.americas-society.org 
Amnesty International - www.amnesty.org 
 Anai, Inc.  
Aon Risk Services/Australia - www.aon.com.au 
Aozora Bank - www.aozorabank.co.jp/english/index.html 
Apartments BA - www.apartmentsba.com 
APCO Worldwide - www.apcoworldwide.com 
Apne AAP - www.apneaap.org 
Arab Banking Corporation - www.arabbanking.com 
Arab-American Anti-Discrimination Committee - 
www.adc.org 
Arete Consulting - www.arete-consulting.com 
Aristan Business Advisors, LTD - www.ariston-
accountants.co.uk 
Arup - www.arup.com 
ASEAN Secretariat - www.aseansec.org 
Asia/Pacific Network of People Living with HIV/Aids – 
www.apnplus.org 
Asian Forum for Human Rights and Development - 
www.forum-asia.org  
 

Associated Press - www.ap.org  
AT Kearney - www.atkearney.com 
Atieh Bahar Consulting - www.atiehbahar.com 
Atlantic Philanthropies – www.atlanticphilanthropies.org 
Bank of China - www.boc.cn/en/static/index.html 
Bank of NY Mellon - www.bnymellon.com 
Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD - 
www.bk.mufg.jp/english 
Barclays Capital - www.barcap.com 
BBC News – news.bbc.co.uk 
BBR Cont. Corp. 
Bear Stearns - www.bearstearns.com  
The Beacon Institute - www.thebeaconinstitute.org 
Bearingpoint Inc. - www.bearingpoint.com  
Bedrock Advisors - www.bedrockcap.com  
Bhutan Mission to the UN 
BNP Paribas - www.bnpparibas.com 
Bocconi University - www.unibocconi.it 
Booz Allen Hamilton - www.boozallen.com  
Bristol-Myers Squibb - 
www.bms.com/landing/data/index.html 
Burmese Labor Solidarity Organization - 
www.burmasolidarity.org 
Calwader, Wickersham & Taft, LLC - www.cwt.com 
Cal Safety Compliance Corp. - www.cscc-online.com 
The Cambodia Project - www.thecambodiaproject.org 
Canaan Farmers’ School 
Canada House of Commons - www.parl.gc.ca 
Care International - www.care-international.org  
Carnegie Corporation of NY - www.carnegie.org  
Casals and Associates, Inc. - www.casals.com 
Center for Climate Systems Research - 
www.ccsr.columbia.edu 
Center for Economic and Social Rights - www.cesr.org 
Center for Microfinance – www.ifmr.ac.in/cmf 
Center for Strategic and International Studies - 
www.csis.org 
Center for Work Life Policy - www.worklifepolicy.org 
Center on Japanese Economy and Business - 
www.gsb.columbia.edu/cjeb 
Central Intelligence Agency - www.cia.gov  
Charity for Peace Foundation - www.cfpuganda.org 
Charlie Rose Show - www.charlierose.com 
Children with Free Wings 
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China Galaxy Securities Company - 
www.chinastock.com.cn 
Christofferson, Robb & Company - 
www.christoffersonrobb.com 
Chrysler International - 
www.international.chryslercorp.com/cindex.html 
Center for International Conflict Resolution (CICR) - 
www.icrc.org 
CIESIN - www.ciesin.columbia.edu 
Citi - www.citi.com 
Citibank Korea - www.citibank.co.kr/eng/index.jsp 
Citigroup - www.citigroup.com 
City of Baltimore - www.ci.baltimore.md.us 
City of Berkeley, CA - www.ci.berkeley.ca.us 
The Climate Group - www.theclimategroup.org 
Clinton Foundation - www.clintonfoundation.org 
The Clinton Global Initiative - 
www.clintonglobalinitiative.org 
Club of Madrid - www.clubmadrid.org 
CNN - www.cnn.com 
Coach, Inc. - www.coach.com 
Columbia University - www.columbia.edu 
Commonwealth Fund - www.commonwealthfund.org 
Council of Women World Leaders - 
www.womenworldleaders.org/ 
Council on Foreign Relations - www.cfr.org/ 
Credit Suisse - www.csfb.com/home/index/index.html 
CTG Group of Companies - www.ctg.com 
Cupid/Abila Creative Center - 
www.columbia.edu/cu/cupid/Initiatives.html 
The Daily Star – Beirut - http://www.dailystar.com.lb 
Dalberg Global Development Advisors - www.dalberg.com 
Defense Intelligence Agency - www.dia.mil 
Delloite & Touche USA LLP - www.deloitte.com 
Democracy & Workers Rights Center - www.dwrc.org 
Department of State - www.state.gov/ 
Department of Finance, Dublin - www.finance.gov.ie 
Deutsche Bank - www.db.com 
Dewey & Kaye - www.deweykaye.com/jobswatch 
Double Discovery Center - 
www.columbia.edu/cu/college/ddc 
Earth Institute - www.earth.columbia.edu 
East West Institute - www.iews.org 
European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD) 
- www.ebrd.com 
Economist Intelligence Unit - www.eiu.com 
Edaw LTD Hong Kong - 
www.edaw.com/whoweare/offices/office.aspx?id=67964 
Education Pioneers/Achievement First - 
www.educationpioneers.org 
El Tiempo Newspaper - 
www.mondotimes.com/1/world/co/259/4956/12726 
Elgato Systems - www.elgato.com 
Embassy of Belgium - www.diplobel.org/USA 
Epicentre/MSF - www.epicentre.msf.org 
Ergo Advisors - www.ergoadvisors.com 
Earnst & Young - www.ey.com 
E-Solutions, Inc. - www.esolutionspr.com 
State of New York Executive Chamber - www.state.ny.us 

Exxon Mobil Corporation - www.exxonmobil.com 
Factset Research System - www.factset.com 
Falconbridge Foundation -
www.fundacionfalconbridge.com  
Family Care International - www.familycareintl.org 
Federal Reserve Bank - www.federalreserve.gov 
Federal Reserve Bank of New York - www.newyorkfed.org 
Fengxiang Co. LTD. - www.ecvv.com/supplier/C-170972-
China-fengxiang-co-ltd.html 
Fimat USA, LLC - www.fimat.com/fimat/frame_d.asp 
First American Title Insurance - www.firstam.com/ 
Fitch Ratings - www.fitchratings.com 
Fitch Ratings Turkey - www.fitchratings.com 
Folha De Sao Paulo - http://www1.folha.uol.com.br/fsp/  
French Foreign Ministry - www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en 
Fujisankei Comm. Int’l. Inc. - www.fujisankei.com 
Fumdec - www.goiania.go.gov.br/fumdec 
Fund for Sustainable Development ‘Kenya’- 
www.ttfkenya.org/ttf/?q=tdsdp 
G.O. Associados S/C LTDA 
Gavin Anderson - www.gavinanderson.com 
General Electric Japan - http://www.ge.com 
German Marshall Fund - www.gmfus.org 
Ghana Health Services - www.ghanahealthservice.org 
Global Coalition on HIV/AIDs, TB and Malaria - 
www.gbcimpact.org 
Global Consulting Group - http://www.hfgcg.com 
Global Policy Innovations - www.policyinnovations.org 
Global Strategy Group - www.globalstrategygroup.com 
Globalhood - www.globalhood.org 
Goldman Sachs & Co. - www.goldmansachs.com  
Goldman Sachs Asia  
Goldman Sachs Beijing 
Goldman Sachs International 
Google - www.google.com 
Gotvmail Communications – www.mail.com 
Grameen Bank - www.grameen-info.org 
Greenwich Roundtable - www.greenwichroundtable.org 
Guinness Atkinson - www.gafunds.com 
GUU Co., LTD - www.theguu.com 
Haitong Securities Co., LTD - 
www.htsec.com/htsec/Channel/43874 
Hearts and Minds - www.heartsandminds.org 
Help USA - www.helpusa.org 
Hess Corporation - www.hess.com 
Horizon Asset Management, Inc. - www.hamincny.com 
Hospital for Special Surgery 
HSBC Asia – www.asiapacific.hsbc.com 
HSBC Bank China - www.hsbc.com.cn/1/2/home 
Human Rights and Devt Forum Nepal (FOHRID) 
Human Rights First - www.humanrightsfirst.org  
Human Rights Watch - www.hrw.org/ 
Humpty Dumpty Institute - www.thehdi.org/ 
The Hunger Project - www.thp.org 
I5Invest – www.i5invest.com 
Inter-American Development Bank - www.iadb.org 
Icelandic Red Cross - www.redcross.is 
IDASA - www.idasa.org.za 
International Finance Corporation - www.ifc.org 
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Indian Harbor LLC –  
ING Financial Markets - www.ingfm.com 
Innovations for Poverty Action - www.poverty-action.org 
Innovest Strategic Value Advisors - 
www.innovestgroup.com 
Instedd – instedd.org 
Institute for Financial MGMT & Research (IFMR) - 
www.ifmr.ac.in 
Institute for National Security Studies, Israel - 
www.inss.org.il 
Institute for Research and Debate on Governance - 
www.institut-gouvernance.org/spip.php?lang=en 
Institute for Social & Economic Research - 
www.iser.essex.ac.uk/ 
Institute of International Education - www.iie.org 
Inter-American Development Bank - www.iadb.org 
Inter-American Dialogue - www.iadb.org 
International Center for Conciliation - 
www.centerforconciliation.org/Home.html 
International Crisis Group - www.crisisgroup.org 
International Federation Red Cross - www.ifrc.org 
International Finance Corporation - http://www.ifc.org 
International Institute for Rural Reconstruction - 
www.iirr.org 
International Organization Development LTD 
International Organization for Migration - www.iom.int 
International Rescue Committee - www.theirc.org 
International Center for Transitional Justice - 
www.ictj.org 
International Institute for Counterterrorism Studies - 
www.iicts.com 
International Peace Academy - www.ipacademy.org 
Jane Goodall Institute China - 
http://www.janegoodall.org/about-jgi/worldwide-offices.asp 
Japan National Tourist Organization - www.jnto.go.jp 
Jaxa- Japan Aerospace Exploration Agency - 
www.jaxa.jp/index_e.html 
Jordache - www.jordache.com 
JP Morgan Securities (Asia Pacific) - 
www.jpmorgan.com/tss/WssHome/Securities_Services/1114
735358205 
JSC “Kazagro” 
Kathimerini Daily Newspaper - www.ekathimerini.com 
Katzenbach partner LLC - www.katzenbach.com 
Kazakhstan Mission to the UN - www.kazakhstanun.org 
Kazkommertsbank - en.kkb.kz 
Kazmunaygas NC 
Keidanren - www.keidanren.or.jp 
Kenya National Commision on Human Rights - 
www.knchr.org 
Ketchum - www.ketchum.com 
Khulisa Management Services - www.khulisa.com 
Kids Space  
Kid’s Space Foundation - - www.kids-space.org 
Kinetix 
Korea Export Insurance Corp. - 
www.keic.or.kr/homepage2/english/main.html 
Korean Consulate General - www.koreanconsulate.org 
Law and Development Association - www.ladazambia.org 

Legacies of War/Public Interest Projects - 
www.legaciesofwar.org 
Lutheran World Federation - www.lutheranworld.org 
Makara Capital - www.makaracapital.com 
Management and Consulting Services - 
www.managementconsultingservices.org 
Man-Group Man-Global Strategies - 
www.maninvestments.com/press/news/2004/pr040630gsd37_
chukushkoten.jhtml 
Manna Mission of USA – www.missionmanna.org 
Market Analytics International - 
www.marketanalytics.com 
MBC – Munhwa Broadcasting Corporation - 
www.lyngsat-address.com/ln/MBC-TV.html 
Mckinsey and Company - www.mckinsey.com 
Medley Global Advisors - www.medleyadvisors.com 
Mercy Corps - www.mercycorps.org 
Mercy Corps Liberia - 
www.mercycorps.org/countries/liberia/294 
Merrill Lynch - www.ml.com 
Merrill Lynch Asia Pacific - 
http://careers.ml.com/index.asp?id=76716_79985_80008_162
37_16240 
MFI Securities, LP - 
www.manta.com/coms2/dnbcompany_9zmrr2 
Microcred Mexico – microcred.com.mx 
Millennium Cities Initiative - www.earth.columbia.edu/mci 
Millenium Villages Project - www.earth.columbia.edu/mvp 
Ministere De La Defeuse/EUFOR 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs – Costa Rica 
http://www.rree.go.cr/ 
Ministry of health and Welfare, S Korea - 
http://english.mohw.go.kr 
Minlam Asset Management LLC - www.minlam.com 
Mint Newspaper – 
http://publication.samachar.com/mint/index.php 
Mission Economique (Economic Dept of French Embassy) 
– ambafrance-us.org/spip.php?rubrique2 
Mission of Afghanistan to the UN - www.afghanistan-
un.org 
Morgan Stanley - www.morganstanley.com 
Nac Kazatoprom - www.kazatomprom.kz/cgi-
bin/index.cgi?nc23&version=en 
National Conference State Legislatures - www.ncsl.org 
National Foundation for Teaching Entreprenuers - 
www.nfte.com/alumni 
National Planning Dept of Colombia - www.dnp.gov.co 
National Securities - www.nationalsecurities.com 
NBC Universal - www.nbcuni.com 
The Netherlands – Ministry of the Interior - www.minbzk.nl 
New Carbon Finance - www.newcarbonfinance.com 
New Community Corp - www.newcommunity.org 
New York City Dept of Parks & Recreation - 
www.nycgovparks.org 
New York State Afterschool Network - 
www.statewideafterschoolnetworks.net 
New York Times - www.nytimes.com 
Newbury Capital Partners LLC - www.newburycap.com 
Newsweek International - www.newsweek.com 
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Newsweek Magazine - www.newsweek.com/ 
NGO Committee on Disarmament, Peace and Security – 
http://disarm.igc.org 
Nicaraguan Embassy - www.embassy.org/embassies/ni.html 
Nkwanta Health Development CTR, Ghana Health 
Service - 
www.popcouncil.org/projects/SS_GhanaNkwanta.html 
NY Power Authority - www.nypa.gov 
NY Times Syndicate - www.nytsyn.com 
NYC Administration for Children’s Services - 
http://www.nyc.gov/html/acs/html/home/home.shtml 
NYC Center for Charter School Excellence - 
www.nycchartercenter.org/ 
New York City Council - 
council.nyc.gov/html/home/home.shtml 
NYC Department of Cultural Affairs - 
www.nyc.gov/culture 
NYC Department of Homeless Services - 
www.nyc.gov/html/dhs/html/home/home.shtml 
NYC Department of Transportation - www.nyc.gov/dot 
New York City Mayor’s Office - www.nyc.gov 
NYC Taxi and Limousine Commission - www.nyc.gov/taxi 
New York City Police Department -  
www.nyc.gov/html/nypd 
New York City Small Business Services -  
www.nyc.gov/sbs 
 O.A.S - Organization of American States 
 - www.oas.org 
O.E.C.D - www.oecd.org 
OECD Development Centre - www.oecd.org/dev 
Office of the State Comptroller for the City of NY - 
www.osc.state.ny.us/osdc/index.htm 
Ogilvy PR Woldwide - www.ogilvypr.com 
Oklahoma State Dept. of Health - www.health.state.ok.us 
Open Society Institute - www.soros.org 
Oracle USA - www.oracle.com 
Orion Strategies, Georgian Ministry of Defense  
OSCE/ODIHR - www.osce.org/odihr 
Outward Bound CTR for Peacebuilding - 
www.outwardboundpeace.org 
Overseas Private Investment Corporation - www.opic.gov 
Partners in Health - www.pih.org 
Partners for Human RTS and Development 
Path - www.panynj.gov/path 
People Focus Consulting Inc. - 
www.peoplefocus.co.jp/english/index.html 
Permanent Mission of Kyrgyz Republic to UN –  
http://www2.un.int/public/Kyrgiztan 
Permanent Representation of Cyprus to the EU – 
http://europa.eu/whoiswho/public/index.cfm?fuseaction=idea.
hierarchy&nodeid=173464 
PFC Energy – www.pfcenergy.com 
Phillippines –Energy Regulatory Commission - 
www.erc.gov.ph 
Picker Center, Columbia University –
www.sipa.columbia.edu/academics/picker.html 
Pinellas County - www.pinellascounty.org 
Pira Energy Group - www.pira.com 
Prodesc – 

Project for Public Spaces - www.pps.org 
Proliteracy Worldwide - www.proliteracy.org 
Proliteracy/Alfalit De El Salvador – www.ircesalfalit.org 
Pronatura International - www.pronatura.org 
Properu Service Corps - 
www.worldwide.edu/ci/peru/schools/37855.html 
Radon and Ishizumi 
Rain Media - http://www.rainmedia.net 
Ralph Miller Productions - www.rmiller.com 
Redfern Resources - www.redfern.bc.ca 
Republic of Bulgaria - www.government.bg 
Restrepo Barco Foundation  
Rights and Democracy - www.dd-rd.ca 
Rockefeller & Co - www.rockco.com 
Rothschild - www.rothschild.com 
Safe Horizon - www.safehorizon.org 
Saltzman Institute - www.columbia.edu/cu/siwps 
Save the Children - www.savethechildren.org 
Save the Children Bolivia - 
www.savethechildren.org/countries/latin-america-
caribbean/bolivia.html 
Scholars at Risk Network - 
http://scholarsatrisk.nyu.edu/Beta 
School of General Studies - www.gs.columbia.edu 
Search for Common Ground, CICR - 
www.sipa.columbia.edu/cicr/education/index.html 
Seeds of Peace - www.seedsofpeace.org 
Sesame Workship - www.sesameworkshop.org/ 
Shell International BV - www.shell.com 
Sin Fronteras, IAP - www.sinfronteras.org.mx 
Sixty USA - www.misssixty.com 
Small Enterprise Assistance Funds - www.seaf.com 
SNV Zimbabwe  
Social Accountability International – http://www.sa-
intl.org 
Solutions America - www.solutionsforamerica.org 
South African Institute of International Affairs - 
www.saiia.org.za 
Standard & Poor’s - www.standardandpoors.com 
State of New York Executive Chamber - www.state.ny.us 
Synargos Institute - www.synergos.org 
Syracuse University - www.syr.edu 
Taipei Economic & Cultural Office NY - www.taipei.org 
Taiwan International Cooperation and Development 
Fund - www.icdf.org.tw/english/e_about_bg.asp 
Taiyuan Environmental Protection Bureau - 
www.taiyuan.gov.cn/tygovwww/english/fwzn3.htm 
Tanenbaum Center for Interreligious Understanding - 
www.tanenbaum.org 
Tatweer, Dubai Holding - www.tatweerdubai.com 
Teach for America - www.teachforamerica.org 
Technical Secretariat of Social Issues -  
Technoserve - www.technoserve.org 
Theros and Theros LLP - www.therosandtheros.com 
Thomas Financial - www.thomasfinancial.com  
Today Show - www.msnbc.msn.com/id/3032633 
Transitions Online - www.tol.cz 
Trickle Up - www.trickleup.org  
Trimtabs - www.trimtabs.com 
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The Trace Foundation - www.trace.org 
UBS - www.ubs.com 
UBS Financial Services Inc. - www.ubs.com 
UBS Investment Bank 
UBS Securities, LLC 
UN (OCHA) – http://ochaonline.un.org 
UN Conference on Trade and Development - 
www.unctad.org 
UN Dev Fund for Women (UNIFEM) - www.unifem.org 
UNAIDS - www.unaids.org 
UNCDF - www.uncdf.org 
United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) - 
www.undp.org 
UNDP/RBAS - www.undp.org/arabstates 
UNDP Bangladesh - www.undp.org.bd 
UNDP Botswana - 
www.unbotswana.org.bw/undp/index.html 
UNDP Democratic Dialogue Project - 
www.democraticdialoguenetwork.org 
UNDP in Lao PDR - www.undplao.org 
UNDP Uganda - www.undp.or.ug 
UNEP - www.unep.org 
UNESCAP - www.unescap.org 
Unesco Bangkok - www.unescobkk.org 
UNHCR - www.unhcr.org 
Unicef – Local NGO Partner - www.unicef.org 
UNICEF India/Council for Social Dev’t - www.unicef.org 
Unicef Peru - www.unicef.org/peru/spanish 
Unifem - www.unifem.org 
UNIFIL (Lebanon) - 
www.un.org/depts/dpko/missions/unifil 
United Nations - www.un.org 
United Nations – Habitat - www.unhabitat.org 
United Nations (UNOPS) - www.unops.org 
United Nations Development Program - www.undp.org 
UNITUS - www.unitus.com 
University of Colombo, Sri Lanka - www.cmb.ac.lk 
University of Texas – Pan American - www.utpa.edu 
UNMAS - www.mineaction.org/overview.asp?o=22 
UNRWA - www.un.org/unrwa 
Upeace Human Rights Centre - www.hrc.upeace.org 
US Army Reserves - www.armyreserve.army.mil 
US Dept of Agriculture - www.usda.gov 
U.S. Department of State - www.state.gov 
US Embassy – Kyiv – http://kiev.usembassy.gov 
US Embassy – Freetown – http://freetown.usembassy.gov 
US Embassy – Tbilisi – http://georgia.usembassy.gov 
US Embassy  - Moscow – http://moscow.usembassy.gov 
U.S. Government Accountability Office - www.gao.gov 
US Mission to the UN - www.usunnewyork.usmission.gov 
US Treasury - www.ustreas.gov 
Uzbek leasing Intl. AO – www.uzbek-leasing.com 
Vertex Corporate Services PVT LTD. -  
Viva Rio - www.vivario.org.br 
Wachovia Securities - www.wachoviasec.com  
Watchlist on Children and Armed Conflict - 
www.watchlist.org 
Women’s World Banking - www.swwb.org 
Woodrow Wilson Center - www.wilsoncenter.org 

World Bank - www.worldbank.org 
World Economic Forum - www.weforum.org/en/index.htm 
World Information Transfer- 
www.earthsummit2002.org/es/partners/wit.html 
World Policy Institute - www.worldpolicy.org  
World Vision (US) - www.worldvision.org/ 
Yongang Foundation - www.yonkang.co.kr/ 
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